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May 8, 2013 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

RFI Bid No.:  12-13/19 
District-Wide Security Services 

 
This Addendum modifies the original Bid Documents for RFP Bid No. 12-13/19.  Acknowledge 
receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the BID FORM.  Failure to do so may subject 
Bidder to disqualification. 
 
The following questions were submitted to the District for RFP 12-13/19: 
 

 
 
Question 1:  Is there a payment bond or performance bond associated with this RFP? 
If so, please provide further details on the bond amount. 
 
Answer: No, payment and performance bonds are not required. 
 
Question 2: Can you provide, or can you request the incumbent security providers 
provide, a list of security officers represented by the SEIU, Service Employees 
International Union, as well as their current pay rates? 
 
Answer: Union representation is not required. 
 
Question 3: Would it be possible to receive a seniority list, or list of the current 
security officers’ start dates with Peralta from the incumbent security providers? This 
would assist G4S in keeping the incumbent security officers’ vacation whole by 
correctly grandfathering them from their start date at Peralta in the event of a 
transition to G4S? 
 
Answer: No, that is current vendor’s proprietary information. 
 
Question 4:  What are the current bill rates for each service location being charged by 
the incumbent security service provider? 
 
Answer: No, that is proprietary information for those vendors. 
 
Question 5: Are Radio’s provided by the District or Contractor? 
 
Answer: The District. 
 
Question 6: How many radios are needed, if provided by Contractor?  
 
Answer: See question five. 
 



Question 7: How many vehicles does the current provider provide to the District? 
 
Answer: One. 
 
Question 8: What is the pay rate of the officers at the District?  
 
Answer: The Sheriff’s department is on an annual contract. Their officer pay rate is not 
readily available. 
 
Question 9: What are the current bill rates to the District?  
 
Answer: It varies from month to month. 
 
Question 10: You stated that there are approximately 2 days annually that the 
Contractor must provide security 24/7 to the District due to holiday by the District 
Sherriff- please specify how many additional hours that would be for each campus?  
 
Answer: 24 hours per day. 
 
Question 11: Please clarify Security Services will be needed on Peralta Community 
College District Holidays (14) days when District Sherriff is not on duty – again how 
many additional hours in addition to scope of work provided? 
 
Answer: The same scope of services listed in the RFP.   
 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 2 
 


